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DCC Simon Cole
Hampshire Constabulary

Police Headquarters

West Hill

Romsey Road

Winchester 

Hampshire

SO22 5DB

15 July 2009
Dear Simon

Vetting

Many thanks for your letter of 6th July to APA Chair Bob Jones and your invitation to the APA to provide an SPOC to take forward the issue of vetting for police authority members. We’re grateful for your work in developing draft proposals and for your Staff Officer Mr Warhurst’s consultation with APA members about this important matter at the Strategic Policing Policy Network (SPPN) on 20.05.09.

We agree that there is a clear need to promote a national standard for this matter which will facilitate authorities’ fulfilling their essential role in monitoring CT policing and other matters, whilst maintaining appropriate security. We also share your enthusiasm to bring this important issue to a satisfactory conclusion as soon as possible.
The APA’s Lead Officer on Strategic Policing Policy issues, including Vetting, is Nathan Oley, who issued your invitation to address the SPPN and has liaised with Mr Warhurst about this matter. Nathan will therefore gladly attend the Vetting Working Group and associated meetings on behalf of the APA and continue to take this forward in a constructive manner towards an agreed minimum recommended vetting policy for police authority members.
In terms of the APA’s position, you’ll be aware that authorities cannot impose vetting requirements on councillor members of police authorities – this could only be done by their relevant appointing local authority (council). However, as our survey showed, most authorities do vet members to some level and almost all vet their Independent members, but to various different levels. We are therefore committed to identifying a recommended agreed minimum standard of vetting for authority members.
As communicated to Mr Warhurst, you’ll be aware that, having considered your proposals that police authority members and staff should be vetted to the standard of NPPV (Non Police Personnel Vetting)  Level 2 WITH a CTC check (Counter Terrorism Clearance), on 20.05.09, the SPPN noted and agreed that;
· There was a need for more consistency and clarity, and that a vetting baseline and guidance would be useful,

· All authorities do need a vetting policy, with vetting levels and systems to be agreed between the Chief Officer and the Authority,

· Policies may vary across authorities as they were particular expressions of the trust between each service and each authority. 

· The Network had previously agreed that the CTC check was recommended as a minimum requirement for all authority members. 

· The presented proposals would not secure the assent of sufficient authority members,

· In particular, members were not convinced of the case for employing Police vetting as a minimum standard when Members do not routinely see operational police data and have little need to do so, and

· Most authorities already employ National Security vetting and have developed policies at considerable cost in terms of time and other resources.

· These proposals therefore require further consultation 
· Revised proposals should return to the SPPN for consideration in September.
Following this meeting, your recent letter to Police Authorities made clear that your recommendation remained that “All police authorities and staff” should be vetted to NPPV2 level. However your letter does not include the recommendation presented to SPPN that all authority members and staff should also be vetted to CTC level under national security vetting, in addition to NPPV level 2. Has the recommendation presented to SPPN therefore changed, or is ACPO’s recommendation that authority members and staff should undergo vetting under both systems?  

We shall of course continue to progress this matter with regard to the ‘bigger picture’ of information assurance work, and authorities’ progress towards ‘Hannigan compliance’ to ensure that Police Authorities are aware of their duty to ensure information entrusted to them is handled and stored responsibly and securely, as led for the APA by Hannah Sharp.
I’d be grateful if your office would liaise directly with Nathan (Nathan.oley@lga.gov.uk / 020 7664 3178) to take this matter forward.
Yours sincerely,

Keith Mannings

Interim Executive Director, APA
cc. Bob Jones
Chair, APA
cc. Cllr Paul Murphy

Chair, APA Strategic Policing Policy Network
cc. Nathan Oley

Strategic Policy Adviser, APA

cc. Hannah Sharp
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